PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Network engineer with more than 1 years of increasing responsibility in technical leadership. computer technology and businesscritical management. Expertise in networking concepts, tcp/ip protocol and network security, knowledge of firewall setup and administration, and quality of service

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Computer Science Engineering, University of kakatiya. 2008 - 2012.

- Intermediate (MPC) Board of intermediate education, (2007)
- **High School passed** Secondary school certificate (2004).

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- CISCO CCNA, CCNP (Routing and switching),
- Routing protocols-BGP, OSPF, EIGRP, RIP
- LAN/WAN,
- TCP/IP Networking.
- Port Address Translation(PAT)
- Network Address Translation (NAT).
- Access Control list (ACL),
- MS office (EXCEL, WORD, POWER PAINT).
- OPERATING SYSTEM: LINUX, WINDOWS 10.

SYED AKRAM HUSSAIN NETWORK ENGINEER

(+91-767500-4565 syedakramh772@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To become a network engineer who will be able to assist the company or organization towards achieving its mission & goal

Working Experience:

FOREMAN.

M/S real construction, Hyderabad: 2014 to 2015.

FIELD SALE ENGINEER COMPANY PAYTM, Hyderabad 2016 to 2018.

Role and Responsibility:

- Installing & configuring computer systems
- Diagnosing and solving hardware / software faults
- Logging customer / employee queries
- Analyzing call logs to spot trends and underlying issues.
- Provide desktop & server support
- Maintaining of computer inventory list & maintaining records of

hardware requirements

- Provide desktop support & server support
- DOCUMENT CONTROLLER GEOTRAX INTERNATIONAL SERVICES, Hyderabad DEC 2018 to FEB 2024

Role and Responsibility:

- Preparing Subcontract agreement, LPO, work order & invoices
- Maintaining a balanced a sub-contractor to cover the work load.
- Managing relationships with vendors and contractors.
- Directing the work activities of company and contract personnel.

• Determining the need for outside contractors to be involved in projects.

- Developed, maintained and monitored operating budgets, making needed adjustments to ensure budget requirements are achieved
- Identifying, researching and targeting new business prospects.
- Gaining new appointments from leads.
- Developing strong working relationships with prospective

STRENGHTHS:

•

- Respectful, well-mannered and punctual
- Willing to learn and is flexible in any source of electrical matters.
- Ability to work under pressure.
- Good communication Skills

PASSPORT DETAILS

•	Passport No	:	C1432401
•	Place of issue	:	Hyderabad
•	Date of expiry	:	06/08/2034

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name	:	SYED AKRAM HUSSAIN
Father's Name	:	SYED AKBAR HUSSAIN
Date of Birth	:	10-03-1990
Nationality	:	Indian
Religion	:	Muslim
Marital Status	:	Married
Languages Known	:	English, Telugu & Hindi
Address	:	H. No. 20-11-105, Karimnagar 505001- India 5.

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the above furnished information is correct to the best of my Knowledge and belief.

Date: Place: Yours Sincerely, (SYED AKRAM HUSSAIN)